AGATAPLECHAN



ABOUT ME

I am experienced, international floorball player, young entrepreneur and travel enthusiast. I have worked in various international organisations, including European Parliament and European Olympic Committees EU Office. Currently, I live, play floorball and work in Copenhagen, Denmark.

I am a person with never ending energy and the one who loves to have an influence on important for us - athletes, aspects.

Doping is crucial to talk about, raise awareness and face challenges. I am not afraid to speak up and get involved in the process of keeping sport clean.

+45 2644 5336
ACPLECHAN@GMAIL.COM

WORK EXPERIENCE

ASSISTANT HOTEL MANAGER / CITIZENM

10. 2018 - PRESENT

I am responsible for the day to day operation of the hotel. Working together with my team guiding, coaching, and inspiring them to deliver exceptional service, while maximizing revenue opportunities and controlling costs; all the time ensuring the total safety of guests and employees.

REGIONAL MANAGER DENMARK / MYCITYHIGHLIGHT

03. 2016 - PRESENT

I am the owner of the Danish department of MyCityHighlight. As the Regional Manager for Denmark I am responsible for creating the content of mobile app for tourists, marketing and sales in the area of Denmark, as well as development and sales of MyCityHighlight in Scandinavia.

CEO / THE HOST DMC

12.2017 - 09.2019

CEO and founder of the Host DMC, an incoming agency in Denmark and Sweden that brings a creative spirit to travel, incentives, and event management.

COUNTRY MANAGER POLAND / FISHTRIP

01.2016 - 01.2017

In charge of the Polish market, coordinating sales, marketing and executing go-to-market strategy, customer service and translations.

POLICY OFFICER/ EUROPEAN OLYMPIC COMMITTEES EU OFFICE

09.2014 - 12.2014

Internship: policy officer and project coordinator.

PROJECT COORDINATOR / EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

09.2013 - 09.2014

Work at the office of European Parliament Member - Artur Zasada.

AGATAPLECHAN



ABOUT ME

I am a person with never ending energy and passion for business development, administrative support and sales. Originally I come from Poland, but have been living in Denmark since 9 years.

My dream is to use native language in my professional career.

My sport career (floorball) taught me how to be a team player and how to be a great coach for others.

+45 2644 5336
ACPLECHAN@GMAIL.COM

EDUCATION

AALBORG UNIVERSITY / MASTER

2009 - 2014

DEVELOPMENT AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

AALBORG UNIVERSITY / BACHELOR

2009 - 2012

ART & TECHNOLOGY

OTHER JOBS

- INTERNATIONAL FLOORBALL FEDERATION, member of Athletes' Commission
- INTERNATIONAL FLOORBALL FEDERATION member of Rules and Competition Committee
- POLISH FLOORBALL NATIONAL TEAM PLAYER, captain of the team
- ORGANISING SPORT TORUNAMENTS
- VOLUNTEER: World Ice Hockey Championships 2018
- TRANSLATIONS Polish-English-Polish
- FLOORBALL COACH in Hvidovre Attack Floorball Club
- FLOORBALL PLAYER in Hvidovre Attack Floorball Club

LANGUAGES

- POLISH
- ENGLISH
- DANISH

SKILLS

- OSX ENVIRONMENT, iWork package
- WINDOWS ENVIRONMENT, MS OFFICE package
- SoMe
- International Relations
- Coaching
- Administration
- Sales

FREE TIME

Beside floorball, I do sailing and kayaking and I just love travelling, especially when connected with hiking. I climbed Elbrus mountain (5642m) in August 2014. Scandinavian criminal books and series are always my top choices.